

SENATE BILL NO. 117

INTRODUCED BY DOVER

IN THE SENATE

January 14, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Judiciary.
January 23, 1981	Committee recommend bill do pass as amended. Report adopted.
January 26, 1981	Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
January 27, 1981	Second reading, do pass.
January 28, 1981	Correctly engrossed.
January 29, 1981	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to House.

IN THE HOUSE

January 30, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Human Services.
March 6, 1981	Committee recommend bill be concurred in as amended. Report adopted.
March 9, 1981	Second reading, concurred in.
March 11, 1981	Third reading, concurred in as amended. Ayes, 90; Noes, 4.

IN THE SENATE

March 12, 1981	Returned from House with amendments. Concurred in as amended.
March 16, 1981	On motion, consideration be passed for the day.

March 17, 1981

Second reading, amendments
concurrent in.

March 19, 1981

Third reading, amendments
concurrent in. Ayes, 48;
Noes, 0. Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

Senete BILL NO. 117
Don _____

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW A YOUTH UNDER JURISDICTION OF THE YOUTH COURT TO PETITION FOR PLACEMENT IN A HOME OTHER THAN A YOUTH GUIDANCE HOME IF NO YOUTH GUIDANCE HOME HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED IN A DISTRICT; AMENDING SECTION 41-5-921, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 41-5-921, MCA, is amended to read:

"41-5-921. Petition by person under twenty-one to be placed in district youth guidance home. Any person under the age of 18 years or any person between the ages of 18 and 21 years who is still within the jurisdiction of the youth court may petition the youth court of a district in which a district youth guidance home has been established to be placed in a district youth guidance home ~~or, if a district youth guidance home has not been established, in any other home approved by the court~~ for any period of time up to said person's 21st birthday."

-End-

INTRODUCED BILL
SB 117

Approved by Committee
on Judiciary

1 SENATE BILL NO. 117

2 INTRODUCED BY DOVER

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW A YOUTH UNDER
5 JURISDICTION OF THE YOUTH COURT TO PETITION FOR PLACEMENT IN
6 A HOME OTHER THAN A YOUTH GUIDANCE HOME ~~IF NO YOUTH GUIDANCE~~
7 ~~HOME HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED IN A DISTRICT~~; AMENDING SECTION
8 41-5-921, MCA."

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 41-5-921, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "41-5-921. Petition by person under twenty-one to be
13 placed in district youth guidance home. Any person under the
14 age of 18 years or any person between the ages of 18 and 21
15 years who is still within the jurisdiction of the youth
16 court may petition the youth court of a district in which a
17 district youth guidance home has been established to be
18 placed in a district youth guidance home ~~or, if a district~~
19 ~~youth guidance home has not been established, in any other~~
20 ~~home approved by the court~~ for any period of time up to said
21 person's 21st birthday."

-End-

SECOND READING

SB 117

1 SENATE BILL NO. 117

2 INTRODUCED BY DOVER

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW A YOUTH UNDER
5 JURISDICTION OF THE YOUTH COURT TO PETITION FOR PLACEMENT IN
6 A HOME OTHER THAN A YOUTH GUIDANCE HOME ~~IF NO YOUTH GUIDANCE~~
7 ~~HOME HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED IN A DISTRICT~~; AMENDING SECTION
8 41-5-921, MCA."

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 41-5-921, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "41-5-921. Petition by person under twenty-one to be
13 placed in district youth guidance home. Any person under the
14 age of 18 years or any person between the ages of 18 and 21
15 years who is still within the jurisdiction of the youth
16 court may petition the youth court of a district in which a
17 district youth guidance home has been established to be
18 placed in a district youth guidance home ~~or if a district~~
19 ~~youth guidance home has not been established in any other~~
20 ~~home approved by the court~~ for any period of time up to said
21 person's 21st birthday."

-End-

THIRD READING

SB 117

1 SENATE BILL NO. 117

2 INTRODUCED BY DOVER

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW A YOUTH UNDER
5 JURISDICTION OF THE YOUTH COURT TO PETITION FOR PLACEMENT IN
6 A HOME OTHER THAN A YOUTH GUIDANCE HOME ~~IF NO YOUTH GUIDANCE~~
7 ~~HOME HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED IN A DISTRICT~~; AMENDING SECTION
8 41-5-921, MCA."

9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 41-5-921, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "41-5-921. Petition by person under twenty-one to be
13 placed in district youth guidance home OR ANY OTHER
14 COURT-APPROVED HOME. Any person under the age of 18 years or
15 any person between the ages of 18 and 21 years who is still
16 within the jurisdiction of the youth court may petition the
17 youth court of a district in which a district youth guidance
18 home has been established to be placed in a district youth
19 guidance home or if a district youth guidance home has not
20 been established in any other home approved by the court
21 for any period of time up to said person's 21st birthday."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL
SB 117

HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE HOUSE

AMENDMENT FOR SB 117

1. Page 1, line 13.

Following: "home"

Insert: "or any other court-approved home"